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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
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The subject solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

1. Response to Questions from Prospective Bidders (Attachment A).

2. Sign in Sheet for pre-bid meeting and site visits held on February 17, 2010 for the subject solicitation. (Attachment B).
3. Section H.12 DOH Inspection Dates is hereby incorporated as (Attachment C).

4. The Price Breakdown Forms in Section B.6 are hereby deleted in their entirety.

5. Page 13, section B.8: Delete in its entirety total from Line 0013. See revised page 13. (Attachment D)

6. All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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Attachment A

Pool Renovations Bundle #3

DCAM-2010-B-0100
Questions and Answers

(1).  Q: The attachment for this project has no spreadsheet (Contractor’s Bid

Breakdown Form- provided with all other bundles), is there to be a
Spreadsheet used for the bundle 3 scope of work?

A: Yes, a Contractor’s Bid Breakdown Form was attached to
DCAM-2010-B-0100 Amendment #1.

Q).

Q: Is each project location to have a separate spreadsheet?

A: Attachment J.1.1 is the bid breakdown form for all seven locations. Please

only submit one bid breakdown form for J.1.1. Please complete one bid
breakdown for each pool for B.6.

3).

Q: Are the quantities for each Project site or the entire bundle?

A: Quantities are for the entire bundle.

(4).  Q:Is there a bidder’s/plan holder’s list available for this project?

A: The site visit sign-in sheet is attached to DCAM-2010-B-0100
Amendment #4.

(5).  Q: Please provide us with a “MS-EXCEL” format of the Contractor’s

Bid Breakdown Form as the existing format is not fill-able and has a
“$0” values in some fields

A: Please send an e-mail to the contract specialist maria.bennett@dc.gov by

February 24, 2010 12 noon local time and you will receive an MS-EXCEL
copy via e-mail.

(6).  Q: Confirm the solicitation number for bundle #3 to be DCAM-2010-B-
0100 and not DCHA-2010-B-0100.

A: Yes, please see amendment #3.

(7). Q: Confirm the contractor’s bid breakdown form (Attachment J.1.1)



Attachment A

(7).  Q: Confirm the contractor’s bid breakdown form (Attachment J.1.1)
Correlates with the scope of work (Attachment J.1.2)

A: It is the contractor’s responsibility to assure that the Bid Breakdown Form
matches the Scope of Work that they are bidding on. If there are items that do
not match the Scope of Work or listed quantities, the contractor should change
these items to match what is in the Scope of Work. The selected contractor

will be held responsible for completing ALL of the work outlined in the Scope
of Work for the project.

(8).  Q: Section B.5 is asking for a price for Emergency Service Agreement
referencing Attachment B of Attachment J.1.3. What do you want us
to include in our price, for example “X” amount of work hours per

month, materials, which trades (electrical, plumbing, masonry & etc.),
or price to be on standby only?

A: Provide one hourly rate for Emergency Service Work and a $10,000
allowance for this work. Work performed under the Emergency Service

Agreement will billed against the allowance at the hourly rate supplied with
your bid.

(9).  Q: The DRES bid form that is in bid package has specification quantities
listed for various line items of work, however during the walk thru not
all of the facilities have a need for the work listed in the line items. Is
the bid form to be used for all the recreation centers combined or are
we supposed to have an individual DRES bid from for each DPR site.

A: Attachment J.1.1 is the bid breakdown form for all seven locations. Please
only submit one bid breakdown form for J.1.1.

(10).  Q: There is a provision to list hourly rates and maintenance costs, that may
or may not be utilize over the life of the contract, are these rates going
to be utilized in bid evaluation, and are we expected to utilize bid bond
for work that is not guaranteed. ie. bid price for scope is $105,000
and hourly, maintenance work is 200,000.00 are we expected to bond
total of $305,000 or just the work we know we will get at $105,000

A: The bid bond should be 5% of your bid price excluding the $325,000.00 for
allowances.



Attachment A

(11).  Q: Isit the intent of the District government to use the quantities listed on the
DPR form as estimates so we the contractors can give a unit price. Will this
affect future work on projects, that will be governed by unit price and actual

field measurement?

A: The intent of the pricing is to provide the pricing information needed for the
evaluation of DCAM-2010-B-0100, which is in accordance with DCMR 27
Chapter 15 rules and regulations. The pricing is for DCAM-2010-B-0100

only, this pricing doesn’t govern future projects.
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Attachment C

DOH Inspection Dates

H.12 Department of Health (DOH) Inspection Dates

H.12.1 District of Columbia (DOH) requires that each pool site pass an inspection prior to opening for the
season. The date of this inspection for each site is provided in the table below.

H.12.2 It is the contractor’s responsibility to prioritize their work at each site to assure that each site
meets the DOH requirements and passes this inspection on the listed date.

H.12.3 Liquidated Damages of $1500.00 per day (See H.1) will be assessed for each additional day
required by the contractor, after the listed DOH inspection date, to perform the work required to pass the
DOH inspection.

Bundle 3
Property Name Street Address DOH Inspection
Lincoln Capper 500 L st. SE 5/3/2010
Watkins 420 12th St.,, SE 5/4/2010
Benning Park 53rd & Fitch Sts., SE 5/5/2010

Ridge Road and Burns Street,
Ft. Dupont SE 5/6/2010
Randall South Capitol & I Sts., SW 5/6/2010
Kelly Miller 4900 Brooks St., NE 5/13/2010
Rumsey 635 North Carolina Ave., SE | None
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DPR Pool Renovations Bundle #3 Solicitation Number: DCHA-2010-B-0100

B.7 BIDDER ALLOWANCES

Bidders must include the following allowances as part of its bid for Bundle #3. Bidders must
also bid an hourly rate for each service.

CLIN DESCRIPTION ALLOWANCE
0009 Unforseen plumbing conditions as described in Attachment
J.1.2, Section 1.9 $ 70,000.00..........
$ per hour
0010 Unforseen electrical conditions as described in Attachment
J.1.2, Section 1.11 $ 35,000.00.............
$ per hour
0011 Unforseen Pool filtration, pump, and associated systems as
Described in Attachment J.1.2, Section 1.12 $ 70,000.00.............
$ per hour
0012 Unforseen Conditions as Described in Attachment J.1.2, $150,000.00
Section 1.22 e,
$ per hour for general work
0013 TOTAL BIDDER ALLOWANCES $325,000.00

B.8 BID RECAP FOR DPR POOL BUNDLE #3

Total from Line 0008 $
Total from Line 0008G $
Grand Total $

13




